Vergas Pickleball Club Meeting Minutes

October 2024

1. Opening

Shannon called the meeting to order

2. Board Roll Call - present

- Shannon Charpentier President
- Ray Sailer Vice President
- Ann Richard Treasurer
- Mara Davis Secretary
- Not present Todd Morse

3. Minutes from Spring Meeting

- Motion to approve. Mara seconded.

4. Treasurers Report

- Motion to approve. Shannon seconded. We currently have a balance of 9/30/24 is \$2,632.69.

5. Discussion items:

 Julie Lammers at the city told us we have \$1,600 sitting in the WCI fund because of the raffle that Brenda and Paul Delaneva conducted. Brenda has made it clear she is upset with Ann and Shannon who wanted "nothing" to do with the raffle. Which is true. We told her last year we did not want to do any more raffles, as they are a ton of work and need a lot of support and careful coordination. We told the Delaneva's at the Park Board Meeting we are not interested in doing a raffle. They did it anyway, and now we are at fault in their eyes. We talked about this as a board and all 5 of us would like to decline that money and let it go to the Community Club or wherever the Delaneva's wish. We didn't earn it, we didn't work for it and we feel it's better to decline it.

- Ann presented a spreadsheet showing attendance for 2024, we are growing!
 2,309 players at the courts, 124 days played, averaging about 19 players per day. In 2023 we only kept track of 2 months, August and September = 785 players. Shannon will get this to the Park Board and the City.
- We discussed the security camera issue a bit more. Mike from the city said he knows the type of camera that was bid to us earlier in the summer. They have similar cameras at the city recycling place and he said they are crappy. Anyone that is going to vandalize those courts, will do it at night with dark clothing and hoodies on. It would be difficult to catch anyone. His words. We feel more research needs to go into this before we decide what to do. Some wondered if we need them. Shannon is going to check with Sherri Hanson on exactly what the insurance will cover if something does happen. Let's do some more thinking on this topic.
- We discussed when to take the nets down, will wait as long as can. We will take a look at the fences and see if they need a few zip ties. There are staples in the box to secure the carpet. The box will be emptied, clothing tossed or free to the taker. Paddles and balls can go in my garage.
- When we take the nets down, Ray will freshen up the paddle holder. We have a few gouges in the concrete. Ray is open to fixing, but we need to get in touch with the guy that did the surfacing to get his advice. Shannon has a call and an email into him. More on that soon.
- We talked about continuing Round Robins, maybe doing some fun twists to them. Women only, Men only, Mixed, Kings and Queens. Shannon will do some research on that during the winter. Ladies night will continue with Kathy Borge at the helm.
- Talk of clinics and lessons are back, we need to find people to do those. Put your thinking caps on please.

- On our dream list is some sort of shade, we all agree the black carpet is a hit. We talked about getting more of that in the Spring. We can discuss further.

6. Adjournment

Advisory board (non-voting) Just a reminder to the board.

We currently have 3 members on our Advisory Board who will be Ambassadors for our club. They will be our cheerleaders in the community, helping to educate the public on our plans, help out when needed and continue to make our courts a success. They are Sherri Hanson, Maria Sontag and Ron Franklin. We are thankful for their support.